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Sonnet for a Church Centennial

BY CLARA BERNHARDT
(Written especially for this occasion)

One hundred years! How long a time and yet
How brief within the history of man;

One hundred years! Ah, we would not forget
The roots from which our present life began.
This place of adoration and of prayer

Was builded by our fathers in the past;
Footsteps have come and gone upon the stair,
And hearts found comfort in faith steadfast.

And now, with our brave heritage of years,
We face a gallant future, veiled in night,
Aware that He Who sends the joy and tears,
Will also send the weapons for the fight.

0 God, without Whose Kingdom man is poor,
Grant us the faith and courage to endure.
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OUR PASTOR

Pastors who have served this Congregation

o ReVn B W B D Qe B I 1 500 5 i ont am o e 1834—1838
2. Rev. J. Huettner........ ... 1838—1849
“ 3. Rev. F. Hildebrandt ... 1849—1850
4. Rev. J. Hoelsche ... ... 1850—1854
5. Rev. 1. Wurster..... ... 1854—1881
6. Rev. C. Schroeder. ...... 1881—1886
7. Rev. F. Kern ....... .....1886—1887
8. Rev. T. Snyder ....1887—1895
9.. Rev. C. C. J. Maa 1895—1907
10. Rev. C. J. Luecas... 1908—1914
1% o Rev: RY o5t i Branai sl - o kot S Lnnaae. v 1914—1915
13 eV BRIV OEIRSP. . .. i o o s Suhal 1915—1919
130 P Rev: dWal L K RATIE L 0 e ot o ien sy vbr s o 1919—

The Congregation comprises 209 Baptized members and 677 Confirmed
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History of Our Congregation

One Hundred Years of Serving

Lutheranism in Preston is closely connected with the
coming to Waterloo County of the early settlers—Pennsyl-
vania (fermans. While the first settlers were chiefly Mennon-
ites, who, during the close of the Eighteenth Century likewise
come from Pennsylvania, Lutherans followed soon, (about
1810) and settled along the Grand and Speed Rivers, where
the Town of Preston is now situated. Whether these Luther-
an people brought with them a pastor is not clear from the
records. However we read of a Pastor F. W. Bindemann,
the only Protestant minister within a radius of forty or
fifty miles who seemed to be a travelling German preacher
for this entire district. In the summer of 1835 when the
Pennsylvania Synod sent Rev. John H. Bernheim into this
district to make a survey of resident Lutherans, he reported
that preaching stations had been established in various school
houses in the Townships of Waterloo, Wilmot and Puslinch.
Thus he writes of Waterloo Township having three preaching
stations: Berlin (Kitchener), a village of about twenty-five
houses; the second at a distance of six miles, and the third
in Preston, eight miles from Berlin”’.

These Lutherans, it would appear, were served by Pastor
Bindemann, who travelled by foot and on horseback over
roads lately opened through almost impenetrable forests.
More about this man who was organizer of St. Peter’'s Chureh,
Preston, we learn from the report of Pastor Bernheim to the
synod which sent him. Thus we read (Aug.. 1835): ‘“Already
these eight months a certain Bindemann sows the seed of Un-
iversalism and Rationalism in this place. On Aug. 5th I went
to Preston to appoint a day on which I would preach, visited
several families and found that little, very little true religion
existed. Bindemann has many friends here.” ““On August
23rd I preached in Berlin to sixty or seventy hearers and
in the afternoon, eight miles distant. Only eight persons
assembled, Bindemann having preached in the morning and
excited the people against me.””  ““On the thirtieth I intended
to preach in Preston in the morning, but through the instiga-
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tion of Bindemann, I received
the following lines, ‘Mr. John
H. Bernheim is desired not to
trouble himself to preach next
Sunday, the 30th, in Preston,
because the congregation does
not wish to hear him.
The Vestry,

Henry Allemang

John Specht

Jacob Roos

Preston, Aug. 24th, 1835’

In conformity with this notice
I did not go to Preston.

On September 3rd Rev.

Mr. Beltrige, preacher of the

Episcopal church arrived here

sent by the Bishop, Lord

Quebee, to investigate the

OB E St Peter's matter _ between Bindemann

Congregation, 1834 and Meierhoeffer. He told the

people that Bindemann had

not been sent by the Bishop, on the contrary, the Bishop had

authorized Beltrige to make known that Bindemann was a

Universalist. He lamented that the blinded people clung too

much to Bindemann and were themselves wicked.”” (Minutes
of Kv. Luth. Synod of Pennsylvania, 1836.)

REV. F. W. BINDEMANN

From Lutheran Gleanings (June 1934, edited by Rev.
C. R. Cronmiller) we quote: “Pastor Bernheim, having sown
the true seed of the word, has departed, but Bindemann, the
Universalist, remained. He had no Synodical connections
and was a law unto himself. Until 1865 he ministered unto
the Lutheran People of the district. His influence, however,
began to wane long before his death, St. John’s congregation,
in Waterloo, which he established in 1837, refused his ser-
vices as early as 1841. The Preston congregation, organized
in 1834, turned from him in 1838. The majority of St. Paul’s
congregation in Berlin tolerated him until his death in 1865.
They were successful, however, in gaining from him valuable
and true Lutheran concessions’’.
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Congregation Organized

It was Rev. F. W. Bindemann who effected the organ-
ization of the German Lutherans in the distriet, on December
1st, 1834. From the first page of the first ‘‘Kirchenbuch”’
we translate thus: ‘‘This congregation was organized under
the guidance of Almighty God, on December 1st, 1834, and
may God give His heavenly blessings unto the end of time
to the congregation’s development and progress, for Jesus
Christ’s sake. Amen. Rev. F. W. Bindemann, Preacher.”

The first Church Board elected were:

Jacob Roos }
John Specht L Hidake

Michael Roos
H. Allemang Trustees
H. MecNelly

The first entry is an infant Baptism on December 21st,
1834, Heinrich, child of Chas. and Anna Cossens. The first
Confirmation was an adult, Catharine Roos Stuempfle, on
November 15th, 1835. The first regular class was confirmed
on March 24th, 1839, by Pastor Huettner, and consisted of
Henry Thoman, Martin Schmidt, Nie. Knechtel, Carl Roos,
Jacob Gluck, Krnest Hagedorn, Martin Thoman, Klizabeth
Zink, Salome Schmidt, Wilhelmina Logus, Maria Durrbecker,
Charlotte Dannmeyer and Maria Specht.

Building a Church

After the organization by Pastor Bindemann, the congre-
gation worshipped in a school house and sometimes in private
Lomes, until finally the Rudel brothers, who were Lutherans,
built a stone structure intending that it should be used by the
Lutherans as a place of worship. And so it happened that the
Lutherans worshipped in the building, which still stands at
the corner of Queen and Montrose Streets, and which received
the name of Rudel’s Church. However, dissensions arose,
and the congregation did not long retain it and later it be-
came a Methodist Church ‘“ Wesley Methodist’’ by name.
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in 1837 it was decided to build a church. A suitable site
was selected in the ““John Erb Survey’’ and a quarter acre
of ground (the pre-
sent property) was
purchased for one
pound lawful Cana-
dian money. The un-
usual low price of
this property was
conditioned on the
privilege being ex-
tended to other
Christian congrega-
tions of the village
to worship in the
church building to
be erected on this
site; the Lutherans
however, were to
have first right
thereto. The Deed
and Title to the pro-
perty, which was not
executed until Sept.
2nd, 1842 contains
this clause: ‘“‘Intend-
ed for, and shall be
kept for, the sole use
and purpose for a church to be called ‘‘Christ Church”, and
shall be free for all denominations of Christians at any time
when not occupied by the Lutheran or German Preshyterian
congregations of the village”’

THE OLD FRAME CHURCH

However, other denominations did not avail themselves
of this extended privilege, for, besides a good portion of
the Roman Catholic inkabitants, there were very few of other
churches, but the Lutherans predominated. Only the Anglican
rector of (alt, Rev. Boomer, made an attempt to organize an
Anglican Church in Preston. Every second Sunday after-
noon he conducted services here, but the attendance was so
small, (the Lutheran people lending their aid by attending
and assisting in the singing,) that the attempt to organize an
Anglican Church was abandoned.
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Regarding the building itself, which is known as the
“0Old Frame Church’’, our records tell us that its dimensions
were fifty feet by forty fevt with a tower of sixty feet. The
writer of this History was informed by Mr. George Boos
that the lumber for the Clmrch was hewn by his father with
the broad-axe. Jas. Cowan, the owner of the Bush east of
the village, had offered to give all the timber and lumber
needed for the erection of tho church, if someone would cut
and haul it. At a congregational meeting Jacob Boos volun-
teered to cut the timber and Geo. Mahler agreed to do the
teaming. Thus work on the church began, but was delayed
because of insufficient funds. Pastor Bindemann, who at this
time organized St. John’s congregation, in Waterloo (1837),
was generally so busy that he could no longer, with any
attempt at regularity, serve the church in Preston. The latter
turned from him in 1838 and desired a local and resident
Pastor. Rev. J. Huettner, who at that time was serving a
Lutheran congregation in Vaughn Township, was called and
began a fruitful ministry, September 30th, 1838, as the con-
gregation’s first regular Pastor. New life, renewed interest,
and general dCtl\'lt_ at once gripped the members of the con-
gregation. As the new church had not been completed, the
congregation worshipped in an old building. A new bell for
the proposed church was hauled from Buffalo by horse and
wagon conveyance, in 1838, by Messrs. Roos and Volkmann.
Early in 1839 building operations were again begun and press-
ed so that in the Fall of that vear the new Church was de-
dicated, giving the members new inspiration and fresh hope.

Because of ill-health, Pastor Huettner was forced to re-
sign from his faithful care of the congregation in 1849. He
was serving also St. John’s congregation at Waterloo, at the
time. He dled Dee. 12th, 1851, and was laid to rest in the
Cemetery at the rear of the church. His successor was Rev.
F. Hildebrandt (1849) who resigned the following year. Rev.
Jacob Heelsche thereupon became Pastor (1850). At this time
a division occurred in the cougxebatlon, the larger portion
remaining in the church and the lesser under Pastor Heelsche
sought other quarters where they might worship.

When Pastor Heelsche resigned in 1854, the congregation
was united again and extended a call to Rev. Immanuel
Wurster (son-in-law of deceased Pastor Huettner) who, the
day before Christmas, 1854, began a twenty-seven year term
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of blessed and faithful service, after he had previously min-
istered for three months to the needs of the loyal Lutheran
party. Pastor Wurster was, at the time, pastor of St. John’s
Waterloo, since June 1851, and
apparently, because of a dearth
of ministers, continued to serve
and live there, having at the
same time the care of the congre-
gations at Preston, Petersburg
and Mannheim. In 1855 Pastor
Wurster resigned in Waterloo
to serve Preston alone, moving
here with his family on July
15th. Through his quiet, un-
assuming but faithful ministra-
tions, his implicit trust in Divine
Guidance, he was permitted to
labor with crowning success in
PASTOR Ig{viANU%SlWURSTER this vineyard of the Lord. New

bl courage and increasing zeal took
hold of the congregation which increased in membership, and
outward activities centred around the reduction of the
church debt.

Securing Title

Efforts to raise sufficient funds for this purpose by free
will offerings were without any appreciable result. The pa-
tience of those men who carried the burden and financial re-
sponsibilities was exhausted, and they felt themselves con-
strained to bring legal action against the Trustees of Christ’s
Church and naturally received judgment. Thus we glean from
the old documents, the plaintiffs and the amounts of redress
asked were: John Zingg for $94.16, Jacob Hespeler for
$107.75 and John Roos for $106.90, a total of $308.81. The
defendants, John Roos, Daniel Halberstadt, Henry Schunoer-
inger, Peter Davit and Karl Israel, were Trustecs of Christ’s
Church.  On December 21st, 1853, the sheriff, John Geo.
Grange, of Guelph, having at an earlier date, caused seizure
to be made, held a sale of the property and tenements of
Christ’s Church and sold to the highest bidder at the Court
House in Guelph for the sum of one hundred pounds. John
Roos, Geo. Roos, John Kohles and Peter Vollmar obtained
the property for $460.00 in behalf of the Lutheran element
only. A Deed to that effect, cancelling those specifications
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and restrictions of 1842, was executed on February 10th, 1854.

A few vears later the Lutherans of Preston, who, since
their incorporation in 1850 adopted the name ‘‘Die Deutch
Evang. Lutherishe St. Peter’s Gemeinde Zu Preston and
Umgegend”’, were able to raise enough money to re-imburse
the buyvers and thus secured the present property for the
Trustees and their successors of St. Peter’s congregation.
The new Deed called ‘‘Indenture of February 4th, 1859’7,
mentions the following as Trustees appointed by the ‘“‘Ger-
man Evangelical Lutheran Religious Society of St. Peter’s
Church in Preston’’: John Hoffman (mason); Dr. Ernst
Andrew Koetsch, (Surgeon) and John Roos, (Merchant);
and specifies here that the Annual Meeting of the congrega-
tion shall be held ‘‘at the hour of ten o’clock in the forenoon
of the twenty-sixth day of December in each yvear’’. Thus
through timely actions and heroic sacrifices the Lutherans
secured sole and full title to the parcel of ground which
originally was common church property.

Sowing and Watering

Pastor Wurster had such a blessed and fruitful pastorate
in Preston, that his faithful labors have not been in vain up
to the present day. Many of the present members were bap-
tized, confirmed and married by him and he is held in grate-
ful and sacred memory by scores of people who came under
his pastoral care. He founded, also, the congregations in
Schantz, Breslau and Hespeler. He was one of the organ-
izers of the Canada Synod in 1861. St. Peter’s Church be-
came a member of Synod but in 1881 disassociated itself
with it again.

After twenty-seven years of faithful and fruitful labors,
because of ill-health, Rev. Wurster re-
signed as pastor of St. Peter’s Church
(1881) continuing to reside in Preston
until he entered into triumph in 1893
on the 24th of April, his sixty-eighth
birthday. He was succeeded by Rev.
C. Schroeder, on October 1st, 1881,
under whose ministry the old parsonage
on King Street was built (1882) at a
cost of $1,280.00. Mr. Carl Weseman
kindly loaned the money for the balance

REV. C. SCHROEDER .
1881 to 1886 0\\'lllg—$4'07.50.
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The Ladies’ Aid Society, organized during Pastor Wur-
ster’s ministry (1870), displayed considerable interest in this
pl‘OJeCt decorated the interior, paid $100.00 on the mort-
gage and e\ponded a total of $700.00 in
this cause alone.

In 1886 Pastor Schroeder resigned,
having accepted a call to Pembroke,
Ontario. In the same year the congre-
gation extended a call to Rev. Frederick
Kern of New ark, N. J. Accepting the
call on November 28th, 1886, he stayed
only one year. Yet to his eredit, let it
be said, that he laid plans for, and

REV. F. KERN actually began the erection of a new
1886 to 1887 church—the present one.

“Old things pass away, giving way to new”

For years expenditures on church property were confined
only to the most urgent repairs and necessary improvements.
The steeple of the old frame church was blown down to the
roof by a violent storm. This necessitated its rebuilding. The
old records tell of shortage of funds in the church coffers,
the members apparently having never made adequate and
liberal sacrifices. The work of the Ladies’ Aid Society in
making improvements and especially in its care of the pal-
sonage is particularly lauded.

A condition now arose which should lead to greater
things. The church interior and exterior needed attention
badly. It had bleak, bare walls; uninviting windows; straight,
hard pews; in short the whole str ucture needed to bc chan(red
and improved. Much seemed to be missing, and no one seemed
to be doing anything about it. Then too, the church became
much too snlall for the growing congregation. It was during
the Pastorate of Rev. Ixeln n \’ovember, 1886, that the con-
gregation decided to build a stone church, at an approximate
cost of $10,000.00 The Ladies’ Aid Society (always the help-
ing hand of the congregation) immediately offered $1,000.00.
Members of the congregation made pledges, though there
was no unusual and startling individual subseription, with
the result that the amount in prospect was not sufficient to
cover the entire cost. Architect Chas. Moogk drew up approv-
ed plans for a building 75 ft. by 50 ft. by 33% ft. to the roof,
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an 11 ft. basement (5 ft. above ground) a tower 77 ft of which
7 ft. to be underground; a steeple of 70 ft. with slate shingles
was planned, but because money was lacking, this was left for
some future time. We still do not have our steeple and the
beautiful town of Preston should have at least one spire
among the town’s churches, pointing aloft.  Materials to
be used were specified: grey stone from the quarry in Preston,
white ornamental stone from Guelph. For this work the
Trustees borrowed $3,000.00 at seven per cent. interest from
the Canada Permanent and Western Canada Mortgage
Corporation Co., principal payable in ten yearly payments of
$300.00. The old church was rolled away to a lot purchased
on the Corner of Queen and Church Streets, where services
were held until the new church would be ready for dedication.
The corner-stone was laid August 21st, 1887. It was a rainy
Sunday. The ceremony was delayed; the congregation tarried
in the old church until the weather cleared. Mr. Otto Klotz,
who was chairman of the Building Committee, acted in the
capacity of master of ceremonies. Rev. F. Kern declared
the stone duly and truly laid. Not long after this event the
pastor resigned (1887), leaving behind him a disheartened
and discouraged people, who lacked energy and ambition to
continue to complete the building of the new church. Now
for the right leader! The congregation
looked to Rev. T. Snyder, M.D., to come
and to complete what had been started.
In July 1888 he began his work by or-
ganizing for the task, and the following
vear (1889) he and his congregation
were permitted to consecrate the new
church to the services of the Triune
God. The pastor himself preached the
dedicatory sermons, in the German
REV. T. SNYpER  language in the forenoon and in Knglish
1887 to 1895 in the evening. Because of the internal
discord which existed in the congrega-
tion even before his arrival, Rev. Dr. Snyder was compelled
to have the congregation assume a debt of $12,000 by having
church and parsonage mortgaged. During his pastorate
this was reduced to $6,500.00. Regular English services, to
be held in the evening, were introduced at this time.
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Later Stewardships

Upon the resignation of Rev. Dr. T. Snyder, Rev. C. C.
J. Maass, of New Hamburg, began on
September 15th, 1895, a very successful
pastorate of twelve years. Under his
able leadership the church became free
of debt in 1906 and the encumbrance on
the parsonage was reduced to $900.00.
Much to the regret of his congregation
and a host of friends which he had made
in the Town, Rev. Maass preached his
farewell sermon on December 15th, 1907,
having ac cepted a call to Yurwh Ont.
Our congregation, recognizing his faith-
ful services, plesentcd Pastor Maass
with a substantial purse.

REV. C. C. J. MAASS
1895 to 1907

Rev. C. J. Lucas, of Ottawa, Ontario, was installed as
pastor in January, 1908. In June of the same year the con-
gregation re-united with the Canada Synod. The Seventy-
fifth Anniversary of the congregation was
auspiciously observed while the congrega-
tion was entertaining the meeting of Svnod,
June 6th, 1909. Through the untiring efforts
of Pastor Lucas, the last mortgage, (that on
the old parsonage), was solemnly burned
before the assembled congregation by Pastor
Lucas and the Presldent of the Ladies’ Aid
Society, on January 18th, 1911. Because of
encroaching and oncn'(‘hnv business blocks
RE};OE- ). LUCAS the parsonage on King Street was sold for

to 1914

$6,000.00, in Septembel 1912. Plans were
laid for a nmew parsonage to be erected at the rear of the
church where the burial ground had been situated but which
was transferred years ago to Preston’s new cemetery. Ground
was broken May 1st, ]()H and by October 13th, Pastor Luecas
began occupancy, thou(rh in God’s wise Providence his es-
timable help-meet dlod on August 21st of the same vear.
This was also the main factor in the early resignation of the
Pastor, (February 22nd, 1914), preaching his farewell sermon
on }uaster Sunday, to ace ept a call to St. Mark’s Church
Brooklyn, N. Y.
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REV. YOST BRANDT
1914 to 1915

Another pastor
from New Hamburg
was secured, Rev. M.
Voelker, July 1st,
1915.  During his
pastorate the congre-
gation adopted for
use at Holy Com-
munion, the individ-
ual glasses (August
3rd, 1915) which,
with the ““common
cup’’ are still in use
to-day. The interior
of the church was
then renovated in oil
colors, the work be-
ing done by Messrs.

Rev. Yost Brandt,
of Albany, N. Y, was
then called as pastor,
coming here May T7th,
1914, but terminated
his brief ministry in
April of the following
year, (1915).

His labors were
concentrated on the
Sunday School and the
Luther League both of
which greatly increas-
ed their activities dur-
ing his brief but active
ministry.

(below)

REV. M. VOELKER
1915 to 1919
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Schoenau and Braun, both members of the congregation.
The Ladies’ Aid Society paid $512.00 for this work. Klectrie
light fixtures (value $350.00) were installed and a new cork
matting laid in the aisles and choir-loft. The Quadri-Cen-
tennial of the Reformation was observed on Oect. 31st, 1917,
for which occasion the ‘‘First Luther League’ donated a
white marble baptismal font valued at $190.00. The confir-
mation class of that year (1917) made a gift of a bronze altar
cross. Rev. Voelker resigned July 21st, 1919, to accept a
call to Pembroke, Ontario.

The present pastor, Rev. W. H. Knauff, was called from
Port Colborne, Ont., and was installed by Rev. J. Schmieder,
of Kitchener, on November 2nd, 1919. The congregation
had previously decided to have only two services in the Ger-
man language, per month (in the morning). The question
of retaining synodiecal affiliation was a very live issue. On
January 15th, 1922 it was resolved to resign from the Canada
Synod. When the merger of the Canada Synod and the
Synod of Central Canada was about to be realized, the con-
gregation at its annual meeting in January, 1925, decided to
apply for membership in the new hody. However, this decis-
ion was unanimously reversed when it was seen that, accord-
ing to the charter of the Canada Synod, under which the
merger was to be effected, the congregation’s property would
belong to the Synod, unless a vote of the congregation with-
out one dissenting voice could be obtained to withdraw from
the Synod, which stipulation the congregation considered
unjust and unfair. The congregation, therefore, remained an
independent congregation, however aiding the Synod and the
U. L. C. A. in the educational and missionary program. An
English constitution was adopted on August 6th, 1922.

Various improvements to the church property were
made: The Sunday School, in March, 1922, redecorated the
School-rooms at a cost of $277.00. In June of the same year
the Ladies’ Aid recarpeted the church, costing $233.00. The
first of a series of artistic memorial windows was installed
by the Ewald Family in July, 1922. The Schultz Family
followed with a window for Christmas of the same year. Two
more were placed in 1924, the one by the Yates Family in
memory of Rose Volkmann, and the Ladies’ Aid, commemor-
ating the ninetieth anniversary of the founding of the con-
gregation. This society had also installed one by which to
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THE INTERIOR OF THE CHURCH

remember the fiftieth anniversary of its organization. That
those members, whose hearing is impaired, might hear the
service, an acousticon was installed, made possible largely
through private subscriptions. This has proved its worth
as not a few faithful members, who have not heard God’s
Word preached for years, are now enabled to feed their souls
on the heavenly food. The height of improvements and
renovations was reached during the summer of 1928 when
the whole interior was re-decorated. The walls and ceiling
were adorned with beautiful decorative work of panels and
emblems; a shaded ceiling and renewing of the woodwork
completed the beautiful interior. This work of art was done
by local decorators, members of the congregation, Messrs.
Braun and Becker. These improvements were made possible
through the graciousness and liberality of the Ladies’ Aid,
costing $1,500.00. At the same time, a two-manuel pipe-or-
gan with electro-pneumatic action, was installed. There are
twenty-two speaking stops and eighteen couplers and mech-
anical accessories. A set of chimes is included in the organ,
which was installed by the Franklin Legge Organ Co., of
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Toronto. Changes in the choir-loft had to be made to ac-
commodate the organ with its large pipes, and the pulpit
which had been in the centre was moved to the left. This
work with the organ installed was made possible through an
every-member subseription over a period of twelve months.
The work cost approximately $3,000.00. Dedication and re-
opening services were held on September 9th, 1928 with Revs.
Schmieder and Roberts as the guest preachers.

On May 21st, 1933, the pastor dedicated two outside
electric light standards, placed by the Ladies’ Aid Society
to the memory of Mrs. Caroline Bernhardt, who in her last
will had made a bequest to the Society. Mrs. Bernhardt was
a faithful Ladies’ Aid member for fifty-five years.

A memorial intended for our Centennial was auspiciously
unveiled and solemnly dedicated in advance of the celebra-
tion at a special service on May 27th, 1934. We refer to the
new altar dedicated to the memory of Mr. George Fink placed
by Mrs. Fink and Family. The altar is said to be the only
one of its kind in Canada, a photograph of which is herewith
shown in this booklet. It is an exquisite piece of work-
manship, designed in two-tone oak. The altar proper is done
in a dark stain, while the reredos, in a contrasting lighter

e e e oo —————————————

THE FINK MEMORIAL ALTAR
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shade, is a beautiful hand-carved replica of the Lord’s
Supper, in bold relief, showing even remotest details. The
choir rail is in natural oak while the rail surrounding the
baptismal font is stained to match the altar. The sermon,
““What the Altar Means to Religion’’, was preached by Rev.
Dr. F. B. Clausen, President Waterloo College and Seminary.

And so, by the grace of God, we are permitted to observe
One Hundred Years of Serving. Let us thank God for
mercies received, let us in deepest humility confess to Him
our shortecomings, and then “‘lift up our eyes unto the hills,
from whence cometh our help’’. Ps. 121:1.

“The Lord preserve thy going out and thy coming in
from this time forth and even for evermore’’. Amen.
W. H. Knauff.

There are five Registers in which the vital statistics are
recorded. These are in a good state of preservation and are
kept in the safe in the school-room.

The following are the contents.

Baptisms Cot?gslsna-Marriages Deaths
Book No. I 1834—1855 564 192 all 135

Book No. II 1855—1881 1,250 o79 1,139 432
Book No. TIT 1882—1908 002 307 95 222
Book No. IV 1909—1914 162 118 134 70
Book No. V 1914—1934 334 432 88 312

Totals.............. 9812 1628 1,767 1,171

Lutheran Statistics

Total in the world: Karly Beginnings in
Membership - ' 82,136,000 Uanada:

Congregations - 79,000 Hudson Bay - - 1619
Rastors: /.- - - ' 50:000 Nova Secotia - - 1749
Languages used - - 150 Ontario - - - 1784

Lutherans in Canada number 394,194 (1931 Census), the greatest per-
centage increase among Protestants.

Lutherans in Canada stand sixth among Christian denominations in
point of numbers. In the United States they stand fourth with 3,966,003
members.
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The Ladies’ Aid Society

Among the congregation’s auxiliary societies the ven-
erable ‘‘Ladies’ Aid’’ justly deserves honorable mention:
Long before its actual birth, there had been a desire on the
part of some loyal women in the congregation to organize
themselves for general helpfulness and service in their be-
loved church. This desire became contagious, the idea was
convineing. Acting on the impulse, eighty-five women met
in the ‘““old frame church’’ on the afternoon of January 30th,
1870. Their names were read by the organizers, Mrs. Char-
lotte Scharstein and Mrs. Maria Probst, and upon payment
of the initiation fee of twenty-five cents became charter mem-
bers. The meeting adopted a constitution and thus there
came into being the “‘Irauen-und-Jungfrauen-Verein’’ (the
Women’s and Young Women’s Society). The first enroll-
ment book, with the members’ names neatly entered, and the
respective dues recorded, is among the congregation’s record-
books. Of these eighty-five ladies who became charter mem-
bers sixty-four years ago, sixty-three maintained member-
ship to the end of the year.

At that memorable meeting the following officers were
elected: President, Mrs. Johanna Wahn; Secretary, Miss
Augusta Klotz; Treasurer, Mrs. Friederike Nispel.

For many years this was the only Ladies’ Aid Society
in the Town, as an old report relates. Consequently, the
various events sponsored by the society with the purpose of
raising money for its treasury, were well patronized and
proved profitable to the ladies. It is reported that New
Hamburg was next in line among the Lutheran churches in
the district to organize its women. The writer was told by
an aged member of the Ladies’ Aid, that Mrs. Beck, the
mother of the late Sir Adam Beck, would frequently come to
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Preston from New Hamburg in order to scrutinize the
society’s books and learn of its methods of keeping the
records.

It is also interesting to
note that in the beginning
the meetings were held in
the afternoon of the last
Sunday of the month in the
school-house adjoining the
church. As considerable
talk arose in outside circles
concerning the Lutheran
ladies holding meetings on
the Lord’s Day for the tran-
saction of business, the day
of meeting was changed to
the first Monday of each
month.

On May 23rd, 1895,
(Ascension Day) the soc-
The oldest living charter member 1et\ observed its Silver
who is still a member of the Ladies’ Jubilee at a church service.
M The pastor, Rev. Dr. Snyder
preached the sermon on ““Women’s Work in the Kingdom of
God”. The secretary, Miss Augusta Klotz, could report that
not only had she been secretary since the organization, but
has had regular attendance at the meetings unless away from
home. In the first twenty-five years the Ladies’ Aid raised
over $4,000.00, which was almost entirely spent on the church
property.

MRS. DOROTHEA HEISE

The society has lived up to its aim and object to foster
the spirit of charity and good-will in the congregation and to
aid the congregation and those in need. Much has been
contributed toward the church’s indebtedness. The congre-
gation is also indebted to the Ladies for many fine pieces of
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church furnishings, and many valuable alterations and im-
provements. One has only to read the history of our church
to see how active our good women have been. As a scarlet
thread the good and kindly deeds of the women are woven
into the very existence of the congregation.

In those horrible yvears of the World War, in these latter
years of suffering and need,—it was the Ladies Aid Society
which provided help, comfort and cheer as the occasion de-
manded. Kach year a treat of good things to eat is taken
to the patients of the Freeport sanatorium. Kvery Christmas
holiday cheer and necessities
are taken into the homes of
the congregation’s needy ones.

To-day the Ladies’ Aid
society has a membership of
113. Its officers are: President,
Mrs. W. Ruppel; Vice-Pres.,
Mrs. J. Livergood; Ree. Seec.,
Mrs. J. Stockfish; Financial
Sec., Miss Katharine Weiberg;
Treas., Mrs. G. H. Bernhardt.

The activity and helpful-
ness of the Society is 1
evidence again at our anni-
versary. The women enjoy
working for their church and

- ': )

deem it a privilege to serve MRS. MARGARET SEYFFERT

their Lord and Master in His The °‘dtﬁst m;ﬂ“)c;og"f our
. congregation. e ears.

kingdom. ? 5
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THE WOMEN’S MISSIONARY SOCIETY

Officers:

President, Mrs. T. Becker, Vice-President, Mrs. W. Ruppel, Secretary, Mrs. J. Lintick,
Treasurer, Mrs. C. Chittick, Lit. Secretary, Mrs. J. Sohrt,
Thankoffering Secretary, Mrs. W. J. Krueger.



The Women’s Missionary Society

The purpose of this live organization is to develop among
the members a deeper interest in the Missionary work of the
church by studying and circulating Missionary intelligence
and by giving financial assistance to the Mission Boards of
the Church. The Society was organized on February 16th,
1912, in the home of Mrs. F. Stahlschmidt, who became the
first President. Other officers elected at the organization meet-
ing, were Vice-Pres. Mrs. J. Wirsching; Secretary, Miss L.
Martin; Treasurer, Miss M. Ewald; Lit. Chairman, Mrs. J.
Sohrt. There were thirty-seven members in 1912, nine hon-
orary members, the latter were men whose membership
consisted in financial assistance only. In 1913 the Society
became a member of the W. M. S. of the Synod of Central
Canada. About this time Rev. Kuder, missionary in India,
was made a Life Member and the late Mrs. (Rev.) Lucas
was memorialized. In 1915 a native teacher in India was
supported by the payment of $30.00. The W. M. S. in 1920
furnished a student’s room in the Seminary costing $75.00.
The Society took part in a general drive, in 1921 among the
Missionary Societies of the Synod, for an inerease of mem-
bers. The result of our women’s effort was an increase of
membership from 65 to 118. To-day we have an active mem-
bership of 94. Surgical supplies for the hospital in India
were donated in 1923. Later a shower of small articles for
use in the Mission in India was sent to our Canadian nurse.

These faithful women study the W. M. S. monthly topies
at each meeting; each year, during the first week in Lent, the
week of prayer is conducted by the women themselves. In
the winter months of 1932 and 1933 very profitable mission
study classes have been held at the homes of the members.

An invitation is extended to all women of the congrega-
tion to come and meet with their sisters in missionary inter-
ests on the fourth Wednesday of the month. Tt is only as a
congregation aspires to send the Gospel beyond its borders,
that its home base is strengthened. Christ saved us that we
might ‘“tell it out abroad’’ and thus bring light and life to
some poor benighted soul.
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The Young Women’s Missionary Society

To interest the young ladies in the cause of Missions and
to train them for future leadership in the W. M. S. a Mission-
ary Society for them was organized in 1926 with sixteen
charter members. The first officers elected were: President,
Miss Irene Werlich; Vice-Pres., Miss Janet Stahlschmidt;
Secretary, Mrs. G. Bullock; Treasurer, Miss Ruth Tilt.

The work of the Young Women is identical with that
of the parent organization. 'They study the same topies, sup-
port the same causes and belong to the same Synodical body.
The society has a personal interest in the following mission-
aries whom they have selected as Prayer Partners: Miss
Christie Zimmerman, India; Miss Jessie Cronk, India; and
Miss Faith Lippard, Japan. Letters from these Missionaries,
who labor in the capacity of teachers in our mission schools,
are always read with interest at the meetings. The present
officers are: President, Miss Hilda Schuneider; Vice-President,
Miss Dorothy Triller; Secretary, Miss Lois Pelz; Treasurer,
Miss Kathleen Snyder; Mag. Secretary, Miss Hazel Pelz. We
can well advise our young ladies to interest tnemselves in
this Society and thereby help to bring Christ to others who
know Him not.
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The Light Brigade

In February, 1920, the boys and girls of the age of 9 to
14 were organized into a Junior Luther League. For want
of better literature that used by Light Brigades was adopted.
The organization felt isolated for the reason that there were
no similar Junior Luther Leagues in other churches in this
distriet with which to affiliate. A change was therfore made
on Jan. Tth, 1925, when the Junior Luther League constitu-
tion was abolished and that of the Light Brigade adopted.
There were then thirty-nine members. A sponsorship
committee and the Pastor supervise and direct the meetings
which are held twice a month on Friday evenings. Mission-
ary stories are read, little things given to do for missionary
purposes and interest aroused in the W.M.S. and table favors,
souvenirs, ete., made for its conventions.

The Sponsorship Committee consists of Mrs. H. Ludwig
and Mrs. W. (. Hagen. The officers are:—President, Mildred
Homuth; Viee-President, Violet Bennett; Secretary, Norman
Hagen; Treasurer, Margaret Watson.
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THE ADULT CHOIR

Back Row—Left to Right—Mrs. A. Brusso, Mrs. S. Baumgartner, Mrs. I. Eaton,
M. Schultz, Mrs. W. Hagen, Mrs. T. Becker, M. Schneider, D. Brill, A, Wehner.
Third Row—H. Huff, A. Bernhardt, A. Julke, H. Pelz, Rev. W. H. Knauff, Pastor;
L. Pelz, D. Triller, F. Pelz, M. Blum, Mrs. H. Dechert. Second Row—E, Schmied-
endorf, D. Bowman, Treas.; C. Schoenau, Pres.; Mrs. H. Bernhardt, Vice-Pres.;
C. Maddock, A.T.C.M., Organist and Director; D. Gellow, Sec.;Mrs, H, Braun,
L. Bernhardt, A. Wehner. Front Row—E. Triller, W. Watson, I. Jones, W.
Wright, H. Ruppel, A. Bowman.

THE JUNIOR CHOIR
Back Row—E. Schroeder, K. Bernhardt, H. Pelz, M. Pinke, R. Ziegler. Second
Row—W. Schultz, L. Pelz, E. Snyder, I. Bernhardt, K. Snyder, L. Schroeder,
H. Sohrt. Front Row—R. Ludwig, L. Miller, J. Braun, E. Bernhardt, Mr. C.
Maddock, Organist and Director; M. Salyerds, V. Eagle, E. Bird, D. Bird.
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Gifts aud Memorials
to be Bedicated at the Auniversary Servires

Eight Memorial Windows

“THE HOME IN BETHANY”
Donated by Miss Minnie Schulz.

“COME UNTO ME”
Donated by the Otto Homuth Family

“THE SERMON ON THE MOUNT”
Donated by Immanuel and Christian Wurster

FRONT WINDOW WITH CROSS AND CROWN EMBLEM
ALSO SIX WINDOWS IN THE TOWER
Donated by the Ladies’ Aid Society

FRONT WINDOW WITH IHS EMBLEM
From the Trust Fund of Mrs. Susan Stiner
Vestibule Windows

“BEHOLD I STAND AT THE DOOR AND KNOCK”
Donated by Mrs. John Werlich, Mrs. Nancy Werlich
and Mrs. J. Livergood.

“I AM THE GOOD SHEPHERD”
Donated by Miss Caroline Martin, Mrs. W. Hostrawser,
Mrs. J. Peddar and Mrs. J. McClelland

SACRISTY WINDOW WITH CUP AND HOST EMBLEM

Donated by Mrs. E. Holm

Carved Qak Cover for the Baptismal Font

Donated by the Luther League

Outside Announcement Board
Donated by Mr. and Mrs. O. C. Schmidt

Two Flower Pedestals
Donated by the W. M. S.

A Beautiful Memorial Altar

Presented by Mrs. Geo. Fink and Family
and Dedicated May 27th, 1934

The School Room was re-decorated in May as
an Anniversary Gift by the Sunday School
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THE SUNDAY SCHOOL TEACHERS

Back Row—A. Julke, R. Kistner, E. Schmiedendorf, M. Schneider, D. Schultz,
M. Schultz, R. Ludwig, E. Salyerds, M. Pinke, F. Pelz, I. Bernhardt. K. Snyder,
K. Knauff, N. Alles. Centre Row—J. Sohrt, L. Knack. Mrs. J. Wilson
A. Homuth, Mrs. M. Pinke, Mrs. J. Lintick, Mrs. W. H. Knauff, Mrs. H. Ludwig,
Mrs. H. G. Miller, Mrs. H. Stockfish, Mrs. A. Wehner, M. Schultz, H. Bernhardt,
Front Row—M. Schlegel, A. Bennett, J. Heimbecker, C. Schoenau, H. Stockfish,
Rev. W. H. Knauff, H. Sohrt, A. Pfeiffer, J. Hopf, L. Pelz,

OUR PRIMARY DEPARTMENT
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The Sunday School

The value of this department in the church’s work can-
not be over-estimated. ‘‘Train up a child in the way he should
go and when he is old he will not depart from it”’. Prov. 22:6.
This has become the rule in the Lutheran Church. The re-
ligious training of the child has its beginning in the home.
The church through its Sunday School assists the home in
this task and continues its blessed work.

The efficiency of the Sunday School was enhanced when,
in 1917, Mrs. W. L. Driever organized a Primary Department.
Her assistants were her class of young ladies whom Mrs.
Driever was teaching at that time. This Department was
established in the room off the main Sunday School which
to-day is much too small for this growing division.

Our Sunday School has an enrollment of 342 scholars.
There is an efficient staff of thirty-six teachers.

The Augsburg Uniform International Lesson Series is
being used in the main school. The Primary Department
uses the New Christian Life course.

Fifty-three pupils had perfect attendance of fifty-two
Sundays last year. One teacher, Miss Gertrude Schultz, has
a perfect attendance record for nine years; one pupil, Harvey
Pfeiffer, has not been absent for eight years; while the seven
yvear attendance record is held by Florence Schultz, Iren»
Bennett and Harold Bernhardt. Awards of a gold pin with
attachable bar, indicating the year of attainm~nt, is given
as an inducement to attend Sunday School regularly.

The Superintendent is Mr. H. (. Stockfish; assistant
Superintendent, Mr. C. F. Schoenau; Secretary, Mr. Herbert
Sohrt; Assistant Secretary, Mr. Arthur Pfeiffer; Treasurer,
Mr. J. Heimbecker.

The efficient Superintendent of the Primary Department
is Miss Minnie Schulz; her assistant teachers are: Marie
Schneider, Dorothea Schultz, Ruby Kistner, Mary Pinke,
Floretta Pelz, Alberta Julke, Elizabeth Schmiedendorf,
Mrs. Tompkins.
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The Senior Luther League

It is the nature of youth to want to express himself.
That he may give expression in the right channels, properly
guuled and dnectul, is the purpose of tllo Luther Lv.wu(' Its
aim is to furnish a training which should conmp(md in some
degree to the industrial tmmnw of the day in secular pur-
smts, and fit our younger church members b\ work for work
in the Master’s vineye ud. If we are to have active and efficient
workers in the church in the future, it is necessary to give
those who are just beginning the Christian life some definite
christian work to perform. As a training school for young
workers the Luther League is a most important factor to be
considered in estimating the future forces of the Church.

The beginnings of our Young People’s organization
date back t() Rev. \Vmbtcr’s ministry. Then it was called
“Young People’s Society”’, later it was known as *‘Christian
Endeavor’’. To-day we speak of the Senior Luther League.
Like the W.M.S. and the Y.W.M.S,, it is affiliated with other
Leagues in a Synodical organization and through the Synod-
ical org: anization with the Luther League of Amm ica, the
official and recognized Society of \nun«r People of the U. L.
C. A. It was one of the first from the (,()ll"lc"ilti()llb‘ of the
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Canada Synod to join the L. L. of Canada, shortly after
organization in 1908. It is to-day the largest and most active
Luther League in the Synod. It has a membership of ninety-
four and an average attendance of fifty at meetings held
each Monday evening throughout the year.

The League social gdthelm 's are very popular and are
held in the school room in the winter months. Whether at
work or at play, the Pastor is ever in their company and is
one with them, to have them learn to play the game of life
fairly.

The present officers are: Pres., Mr. F. Weiberg; Vice-
Pres., Miss L. Pelz; Sec.,Miss L. Miller; Treas.,Mr. A. Knack.

The Intermediate Luther League

This is our most recently organized Society. It grew out
of the 1934 confirmation class, every member joining. The
purpose of this Society is to fill the gap between confirmation
and active interest in the Luther League. These young
people have, as their superintendents, Mr. and Mrs. John
Wilson, who give liberally of their time and interest. Meet-
ings are held every Tuesday evening. Luther League Topics
are used.

Officers are: President, Alton Eby; Vice-Pres., Quentin
Bowman; Secretary, Noreen Giles; Treasurer, Jean Bartels.
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Seminary Auxiliary

When it was agreed that local Chapters of the Seminary
Auxiliary be organized in the various congregations, our
Ladies acted upon the suggestion and at the close of the
Ladies’ Aid Society meeting in June, 1931. effected an organ-
ization with thirty-six charter members. The purpose is to
assist in raising necessary funds for our educational institu-
tions and thus to abolish the time-old custom of a Seminary
Bazaar. The payment of $1.00 annually constitutes mem-
bership in this Society. In June of each year the Annual
meeting of all local chapters takes the form of a pienic in
Waterloo.

The local officers are: President, Mrs. J. Sohrt, Secretary-
Treasurer, Mrs. A. G. Alles.

THE TENNIS CLUB
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Roll of Members

Who contribute by the Use of the Envelopes.

Albert, Mrs. Margaret
Allard, Mrs. J.
Alles, A. G.

Alles, Nelson

Alles, Mrs. A. G.
Alles, Jean

Ashley, Mrs. W, A.
Atkinson, Mrs. Percy

Bartels, Joseph

Bartels, Mrs. Joseph
Bartels, Jean

Bartels, Mrs. Wm.
Bartels, Miss Tillie
Bartholomew, Lewis,
Bartholomew, Mrs. Lewis
Bartholomew, Miss Margaret
Bartholomew, Howard
Bartholomew, Harold
Bartholomew, Mrs. Harold
Bauer, J. G.

Bauer, Mrs. J. G.
Bauer, Miss Marguerite
Bauer, Leonard
Baumgartner, Sylvester
Baumgartner, Mrs. Sylvester
Bechthold, W.
Bechthold, Mrs. W.
Bechthold, Miss Gladys
Becker, Louis

Becker, Mrs. Louis
Becker, Theo.

Becker, Mrs. Theo.
Becker, Roy

Becker, Theo., Jr.
Beckman, Clarence
Bieth, Miss Barbara
Bieth, Chas.

Bennett, Wm.

Bennett, Alton

Bennett, Miss Irene
Bennett, Miss Mabel
Bennett, Miss Violet
Bernhardt, Peter
Bernhardt, A. R.
Bernhardt, Miss Clara
Bernhardt, Miss Kathryn
Bernhardt, Frank
Bernhardt, David
Bernhardt, H.
Bernhardt, Mrs. H.
Bernhardt, Miss Edna
Bernhardt, Miss Isobel
Bernhardt, Miss Rose
Bernhardt, Harold

Bernhardt, G. H.
Bernhardt, Mrs. G. H.
Bernhardt, Miss Louise
Bernhardt, George
Bernhardt, Miss Evelyn
Bernhardt, Jack
Bernhardt,, Robert
Bettke, J.

Bettke, Mrs. J.
Bettke, Miss Irene
Bettke, Fred

Bettke, Henry
Bettke, Mrs. Henry
Bettke, Nick

Bettke, Mrs. Nick.
Bird, Wm.

Bird, Mrs. Wm,
Bird, Miss Evelyn
Bird, Miss Dorscilla
Bittman, Mrs. F.
Bittman, Fred
Blouse, H.

Blouse, Mrs. H.
Blouse, Miss Marie
Blouse, Oscar

Blum, Chas.

Blum, Miss Rose
Blum, Wilfred

Blum, Miss Margaret
Boehmer, John
Boehmer, Mrs. John
Bowman, Irvin
Bowman, Arnold
Bowman, Mrs. Arnold
Bowman, Quintin
Braun, E.

Braun, Mrs. E.
Braun, Jean

Braun, Harry

Braun, Mrs. Harry
Bregman, Mrs. J., Jr.
Brethauer, Mrs. A,
Brethauer, H.
Brethauer, Mrs. H.
Bricker, Ervin
Bricker, Mrs. Ervin
Bricker, Kenneth
Bricker, Miss Florence
Bricker, Miss Dorothy
Brill, John

Brill, Mrs. John

Brill, Fred

Brill, Miss Dorothy
Brill, Harold

Brill, Mrs. Harold
Brix, H.
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Brix, Mrs. H.

Brusso, Henry
Brusso, Mrs. Henry
Brusso, Miss Dorothy
Brusso, Arthur
Brusso, Mrs. Arthur
Bullock, Mrs. Gordon
Burden, Mrs. Hilda
Burden, Arnold
Burrell, Mrs. Carabel

Cherry, Mrs. George
Chittick, Chas.
Chittick, Mrs. Chas.
Clare, H. L.

Clare, Miss Maud
Clemens, Nelson
Clemens, Mrs. Nelson
Clemens, Carl

Cobo, Henry

Cobo, Herman

Cobo, Mrs. Herman
Cornell, J. L.

Cornell, Mrs. J. L.
Cornell, Mrs E.
Cornell, Miss Helen
Costigan, Mrs Margaret

Davison, J. A.
Davison, Mrs. J. A.
Dechert, Martin
Dechert, Mrs. Martin
Dechert, H. A.
Dechert, Mrs. H. A.
Dechert, Miss Rosina A
Dechert, Harold
Dechert, Mrs. Harold
Dechert, Miss Rosina
Dechert, Carl

Deis, Miss Rosina
Deis, Miss Mary L.
Denham, Mrs. F.
Denham, Miss Marjorie
Diehl, Nelson

Diehl, Mrs. Nelson
Diehl, Miss Eva
Diehl, Cornelius
Diehl, Mrs. Cornelius
Driever, W, L., Sr.

Driever, Mrs. W. L., Sr.

Driever, W. L., Jr.

Eagle, Mrs. Reuben
Eagle, Arthur
Eagle, Mrs. Arthur
Eagle, Miss Violet
Eaton, Ervin

Eaton, Mrs. Ervin
Eaton, Wilbur

Eby, Wm., Sr.
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Eby, Mrs. Wm., Sr.
Eby, Henry

Eby, Mrs. Henry
Eby, Stewart

Eby, Miss Norma
Eby, Mrs. Wm., Jr.
Eby, Alton

Eitel, Mrs. Geo.
Eitel, Norman n
Eitel, F. W.

Eitel, Mrs. F. W.
Ernst, Henry
Ernst, Mrs. Henry
Ewald, Wm.
Ewald, Martin

Farrow, H.
Farrow, Mrs. H.
Farrow, Arnel
Fink, Mrs. George
Fink, Thomas
Fink, Irvin

Fink, Chas.

Fink, Mrs. Chas.
Fink, Miss Erma
Fischer, Mrs. Anna
Forler, Miss Thelma
Forler, Herbert
Foss, Mrs. John
Foss, Fred

Frank, Cecil

Frank, Mrs. Lydia

Gansch, Wolf
Gardiner, Mrs. Mabel
Gehl, Levi

Gehl, Mrs. Levi
Geick, Mrs.

Giles, Gordon

Giles, Mrs. Gordon
Giles, Miss Noreen
Gellow, Chas.
Gellow, Mrs. Chas.
Gellow, Miss Doris
Gellow, Vernon
Gellow, Elmer
Gellow, Mrs. Elmer
Gillow, Mrs. Louis, Sr.
Gillow, Miss Anna
Gillow, L., Jr.
Gillow, Mrs. L., Jr.
Gillow, Bertram
Gingrich, Chas.
Gingrich, Homer
Gingrich, Mrs. Chas.
Gingrich, Joseph
Gingrich, Mrs. Joseph
Gingrich, Clarence
Gingrich, Miss Edna
Gmelin, Chas.



Gmelin, Mrs. Chas.
Gmelin, Allan
Gmelin, Mrs. Allan
Goebel, J.

Goebel, Mrs, J,
Goos, John

Goos, Mrs. John
Grobe, James
Grobe, Mrs. James
Grobe, George
Guenther, George
Guenther, Mrs. George

Hagen, W. C.

Hagen, Mrs. W. C.
Hagen, Norman
Hagey, Mrs. Carrie May
Hagey, Mrs. Jaco
Halberstadt, Chas.
Halberstadt, Mrs. Chas.
Halberstadt, Emil
Halberstadt, Harry
Halberstadt, Mrs. Harry
Hamilton, Mrs. John
Harling, Mrs. J.
Harling, Harold
Harlock, Mrs. Verne
Hartel, Mrs. Kate
Hartel, Miss Minnie
Hartel, Miss Margaret
Hartel, Miss Ella
Hartel, Ed.

Hascarl, Mrs. C.
Hascarl, Miss Mae
Hauser, Gus.

Hauser, Mrs. Gus.
Harper, Mrs. Howard
Heidlinger, A,
Heidlinger, Mrs. A.
Helwig, Mrs. M.
Heimbecker, J.
Heimbecker, Mrs. J.
Heise, Mrs. Dorothy
Heise, Miss Elizabeth
Heise, Wm.

Hefkey, John

Hefkey, Mrs. John
Herman, W.
Herman, Mrs. W.
Herman, Chas.
Herman, Mrs. Chas.
Hertel, Mrs. Amos
Hertel, Miss Hilda
Hilborn, Milton
Hilborn, Mrs, Milton
Hill, Henry

Hill, Mrs. Henry
Hill, Miss Ann

Hipel, Wm.

Hipel, Mrs. Wm.

Hoffman, Con.
Hoffman, Mrs. Con.
Hoffman, Carl
Hoffman, Mrs. Carl
Hoffman, Philip
Hoffman, Wm.
Hoffman, Mrs. Wm.
Holm, Mrs. E.

Holm, Walter

Holm, H. R.

Holm, Wm.

Homuth, Miss Alvina
Homuth, Mrs. Karl
Homuth, Karl
Homuth, Miss Margaret
Homuth, Miss Mildred
Homuth, Harold
Homuth, Mrs. Harold
Hostrawser, Mrs. W.
House, Mrs. Elizabeth
Hunter, Mrs. Mary
Hunter, Chas. E.
Hunter, Mrs. Chas. E.
Huff, Adam

Huff, Mrs. Adam
Hummell, Mrs. Maynette

Johns, Mrs. J. A.
Jones, Ivan

Jones, Mrs. Ivan
Julke, Mrs. M. A.
Julke, Martin
Julke, Miss Alberta
Julke, Arnold
Julke, Mrs. Arnold

Kanmacher Sylvester
Kern, Henry

Kenry, Mrs. Henry
Kern, Henry, Jr.
Kimpel, Geo.
Kimpel, Miss Violet
Kinsey, Edward
Kinsey, Mrs. Edward
Kinzel, Joseph
Kinzel, Mrs. Joseph
Kinzel, Edward
Kinzel, Mrs. Edward
Kinzel, Wm.

Kinzel, Mrs, Wm.
Kinzel, Emil

Kinzel, Mrs. Emil
Kistner, Miss Ruby
Kistner, Miss Audrey
Kleindinst, Mrs S.
Kleinsteuber, E.
Kleinsteuber, Mrs. E.
Kleinsteuber, Mrs. W.
Knack, Amiel

Knack, Mrs. Amiel
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Knack, John W,
Knack, Louis, Sr.
Knack, Louis, Jr,
Knack, Miss Alice
Knack, Mrs. H., Jr.
Knack, H. W.
Knack, Mrs. H. W,
Knack, Angus
Knack, Miss Valeria
Knack, Waldemar
Knack, Wm. Harry
Knauff, Mrs. W. H.
Knauff, Karl
Koehn, Mrs. Caroline
Kraemer, F.
Kraemer, Mrs. F.
Kraft, Dilman
Krieg, Lewis

Kress, W. F.
Krueger, Barney
Krueger, Mrs. Barney
Krueger, W. J.
Krueger, Mrs. W, J.
Krueger, Miss Betty
Kunkel, J.

Kunkel, Mrs. J.

Lippert, Mrs. Cathrin
Lerch, Jacob

Letson, Mrs. R.
Letson, Miss Ruby
Levondusky, Harold
Livergood, John
Livergood, Mrs. John
Ludwg, H. W.
Ludwig, Mrs. H. W,
Ludwig, Miss Ruth
Lang, Mrs. Fred
Lintick, J.

Lintick, Mrs, J.

McAvoy, Mrs. James
Main, Herman
Main, Mrs. Herman
Marquardt, E.
Marquardt, Mrs. E.
Marquardt, Gottlieb
Martin, Miss Caroline
Merkel, E. J.
Merkel, Mrs. E. J.
Merkel, Ervin
Merkel, Miss Mary
Meyer, Henry C.
Meyer, Herbert
Middlemiss, Mrs. C.

Middlemiss, Miss Flossie

Miller, Dr.
Miller, Mrs. Dr.
Miller, Mrs. Henry
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Miller, Laura L.
Mitchell, Mrs. Chas.
Murray, Thomas
Murray, Mrs. Thomas
Murray, Ewald
Murray, Frank

Nicol, Mrs. W.
Nispel, Chas.

Pelz, Mrs. Katherine
Pelz, Wm.

Pelz, Mrs. Wm.
Pelz, Floretta

Pelz, Miss Hazel
Pelz, Miss Lois
Pelz, Wm., Jr.

Pelz, Harry

Pfeiffer, John
Pfeiffer, F.

Pfeiffer, Mrs. F.
Pfeiffer, Nelson
Pfeiffer, Mrs. Nelson
Pfeiffer, Douglas
Pfeiffer, Mrs. Chas.
Pfeiffer, Arthur
Pfeiffer, George
Pfeiffer, Alfred
Pfeiffer, Harvey
Pfeiffer, Chas., Jr.
Pfeiffer, Herbert
Pfeiffer, Miss Frieda
Pinke, M.

Pinke, Mrs. M.
Pinke, Miss Mary
Playtner, H, R.

Rahn, Henry

Rahn, Mrs. Henry
Rahn, Alfred

Rahn, Harry

Rahn, Mrs. Harry
Rahn, Mrs. Andrew
Rettinger, Mrs. Minnie
Rhode, Miss Minnie
Rhody, Henry
Rhody, Mrs. Henry
Robertson, Doris
Roos, Mrs. Dorothy
Ross, Mrs. John, Jr.
Roth, Mrs. Caroline
Ruppell, W,
Ruppell, Mrs. W.
Ruppell, Howard
Russ, Mrs. H. G.

Sachs, Oscar
Sachs, Mrs. Oscar
Sager, Miss Emma



Salyerds, E. C.
Salyerds, Mrs. E. C.
Salyerds, Miss Esther
Salyerds, Miss Mildred
Salyerds, Miss Audrey
Scherer, C. A.

Scherer, Mrs. C. A.
Scherer, Carl

Schlegel, Alvin
Schlegel, Miss Marguerite
Schlarbaum, Miss Minnie
Schlueter, Mrs. W. J.
Schmiedendorf, Mrs. Chas.
Schmiedendorf, Mrs. Chas.
Schmiedendorf, Miss Elizabeth
Schmiedendorf, Fred
Schmidt, Herman
Schmidt, Mrs. Herman
Schmidt, Miss Violet
Schmidt, Henry
Schmidt, Mrs. Henry
Schmidt, George
Schmidt, 0. C.
Schmidt, Mrs. 0. C.
Schmidt, Miss Gertrude
Schmidt, Miss Beatrice
Schmidt, Miss Olive
Smith, Mrs Emily
Schneider, Mrs. Chas.
Schneider, Miss Hilda
Schneider, Miss Marie
Schneider, Harry
Schneider, Wm.
Schoenau, Carl
Schoenfeld, F.
Schoenfeld, Mrs. F.
Schoenfeld, Allan
Schroeder, Mrs, Maud
Schroeder, Mrs. Matilda
Schroeder, Miss Ella
Schroeder, Miss Louise
Schuller, John B.
Schuller, John A.
Schutt, Mrs. G.

Schultz, H. J.

Schultz, Mrs. H. J.
Schultz, Miss Wilma
Schulz, Miss Minnie E.
Schultz, Otto

Schultz, Mrs. Otto
Schultz, Miss Dorothea
Schultz, Alfred

Schultz, Robt. C.
Schultz, Mrs. Robt. C.
Schultz, George A.
Schultz, Harold
Schultz, Adolph

Schultz, Miss Matilda
Schultz, Miss May
Schultz, Miss Margaret

Schultz, Miss Gertrude
Schultz, Miss Dora
Schultz, Miss Mae
Schultz, Miss Florence
Seyffert, Mrs. Margaret
Seyftfert, Miss Rosina
Seyffert, Miss Margaret
Sipes, Mrs. Norman
Sipes, John

Sippell, Henry

Skipper, Mrs. Bert.
Snider, Gilbert

Snider, Mrs. Gilbert
Snider, Harold

Snyder, Mrs. R. C.
Snyder, Miss Kathleen
Snyder, Miss Ellen
Sohrt, John

Sohrt, Mrs. John

Sohrt, Herbert

Sohrt, Margaret

Sohrt, Helen

Solomon, Mrs.

Solomon, Miss Dorothy
Speckeen, John

Spencer, Reg.

Spencer, Mrs. Reg.
Stahlbaum, Mrs. Mary
Stahlbaum, Mrs. E.
Stahlbaum, Edward
Stahlschmidt, F.
Stahlschmidt, Mrs. F.
Stahlschmidt, F., Jr.
Stahlschmidt, Miss Edith
Stahlschmidt, Miss Alma
Stewart, Mrs. Thomas
Stockfish, John
Stockfish, Mrs. John
Stockfish, H. G.
Stockfish, Mrs. H. G.
Strassburger, B.
Strassburger, Mrs. B.
Strassburger, Morgan
Strassburger, Miss Isabell
Strassburger, Miss Dorothy
Strassburger, Miss Gertrude
Strassburger, Miss Marguerite
Strassburger, Miss Doris
Strassburger, Bernhard
Strassburger, R. G.
Struck, Mrs.

Struck, Delmar

Struck, George
Stuempfle, Mrs. Bella
Stuempfle, Miss Norine
Steuernagel, Mrs. W.
Steuernagel, Wm.
Steuernagel, Miss Katharine
Sykes, B.

Sykes, Mrs. B.

Page Thirty-Nine



Theurer, Frank
Theurer, Mrs. Frank
Theurer, Miss Emma
Thiel, Russell

Thiel, Mrs. Russell
Thorman, H.
Thorman, Mrs. H.
Thorman, Elmer
Thorman, Dorothy
Thorman, Harold
Thorman, Ivan

Tilt, Mrs. Geo. A.
Tilt, Miss Ruth
Tompkins, Mrs. G.
Triller, Mrs. Otto
Triller, Adam
Triller, Mrs. Adam
Triller, Miss Dorothy
Triller, Eby

Triller, Miss Gladys

Vondrau, A.
Vondrau, Mrs. A.

Wagner, John
Wagner, Mrs. John
Wagner, Mrs. Pearl
Wagner, Miss Esther
Wagner, Gordon
Walker, Cecil

Walker, Mrs. Cecil
Walker, Miss Florence
Walker, Harry

Walkey, Mrs. F.
Watson, Wm.

Watson, Mrs. Wm.
Watson, Wm., Jr.
Watson, Miss Margaret
Wehner, Andrew
Wehner, Mrs. Andrew
Wehner, Albert
Weiberg, George
Weiberg, Mrs. George
Weiberg, Miss Margaret
Weiberg, Fred
Weiberg, Miss Mary
Weiberg, Miss Katherine
Weiberg, John
Weiberg, Mrs. John
Werlich, Mrs. John
Werlich, Reg.
Werlich, Miss Norma
Werlich, Mrs. Nancy
Wiles, Miss Lucille
Wiles, Miss Nellie
Wing, Reg.

Wing, Mrs. Reg.
Woodley, Mrs.
Wright, Wm. A.
Wright, Mrs. Wm. A.
Wurster, Immanuel

Ziegler, Mrs. Lavina
Ziegler, Thomas
Ziegler, Harry
Ziegler, Miss Roseline

—e.
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The business firms whose advertisements

appear in this Booklet have made its pub-

lication possible. We take pleasure in

commending them for their courtesy and

good will. They deserve our support and

we recommend them to our members and
friends.

WILLIAM HEIPEL
HOUSE AND GARDEN FURNITURE
NOVELTIES AND SPECIALTIES
REPRODUCTION OF PERIOD FURNITURE
ALSO MODERNISTIC

Water Street, Preston -:- -i- -- Phone 268
SAVE HAVE
TODAY TOMORROW

The Waterloo Trust & Saving Co.

Branches at

Waterloo E Galt % Preston - Kitchener

F.-K. Motor Transport Co.
RELIABLE DAILY SERVICE

Connecting
Toronto Galt Preston Hespeler
Kitchener Waterloo Hamilton
and Oshawa
931 Duke Street Phone 600

.
o
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H. K. STAGER’S

Modern Funeral Home

may be used without any additional cost.

Stager’s Service is a complete service, nothing is omitted

H. K. STAGER

FURNITURE FUNERAL SERVICE
Day Phone 564 Night Phone 716

WESTINGHOUSE

“Kvery House Needs Westinghouse’’

REFRIGERATORS

(DUAL - AUTOMATIC)

RADIOS

(Short and Long-Wave Sets)

CONVENIENT TERMS LOWEST PRICES
TO a2
RESPONSIBLE PARTIES TRADE - IN - ALLOWED
A. G. ALLES
Men’s and Boys’ Wear Women’s Lingerie

A
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Compliments

of

Parker-Steel Shoe Co.

Preston - Ontario

Manufacturers

of

Women’s and Growing Girls’

McKay Shoes

WILFRED WILLIAMS

Dealer in

RADIOS, REFRIGERATORS and C. C. M. BICYCLES
U. S. L. AND WILLARD BATTERIES

665 King Street Phone 359
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THEO. BECKER
PAINTER — AND — DECORATOR
930 King Street
Phone 770

FOR RADIO AND ELECTRIC REPAIRS Try

W. G. STRUTHERS

KEYS MADE AND LOCKS REPAIRED.
TENNIS RAQUETS RESTRUNG AND REPAIRED.

Prices Reasonable Twenty-Four Hour Service

Shop, 637 King St.—Phone 369m;—Res. 351 Fountain St.

ART - GIFT - SHOP - AND - NOVELTIES

IMMANUEL WURSTER

547 King Street Preston

Established 1875

P. E. SHANTZ FOUNDRY

FACTORY AND WAREHOUSE TRUCKS

WARM AIR FURNACES
PRESTON, ONTARIO

FOR CHOICE COFFEE, TEA, COCOA, FLAVORINGS
CALL

J. J. HALLER

236 Church Street
ORDERS DELIVERED TO ANY PART OF TOWN

.‘0
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SUPERIOR STORES
GENERAL GROCERIES OF ALL KINDS.

MEAT, TOBACCO AND CIGARETTES.
Courtesy and Service

J. KUNKEL, Proprietor

210 King Street Phone 67

K. W. MacDONALD
JEWELLER AND OPTICIAN
PRESTON’S GIFT SHOP
Eyes Examined — Glasses Fitted
650 King Street Phone 10

CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY
TICKETS — — TELEGRAPHS
OCEAN TICKETS (All Lines)
C..C. NISPEL, Agent

756 King Street Phone 103

HAID ELECTRIC

DeFOREST CROSSLEY RADIOS — Tubes tested free by Acremeter
FRIGIDAIRE ELECTRIC REFRIGERATORS
LOCOMOTIVE WASHERS — SALES AND SERVICE

“If its Electric, we have it.”

709 King Street Phone 238

BARGAINS IN SHOES

Latest Machinery for Up-to-Date Repairing

BRIX SHOE REPAIR SHOP

King Street

X3
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HENNINGS

GROCERIES — BOOTS - SHOES
863 King Street Phone 52

PHONE 97 FOR DRUGS

J. A. RICHARDSON, Phm. B.
DRUG STORE

707 King Street Preston

IRENE’'S
HOME MADE CANDY
POLLY PERKINS CAKES AND PASTRIES
LUNCHES 616 King Street ICE CREAM

COMPLIMENTS
OF

MISENER’S BAKERY

827 King Street Phone 30 Preston

SOVEREIGN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

ELZEAR YATES

Insurance of All Kinds
Office Phone 87 Residence Phone 304m

o
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(Trade Mark)

JEWEL STOVES

COAL - WOOD - GAS
or ELECTRICITY

JEWEL STOVES are known from Coast to Coast for
their Modern Design, Beautiful Colored Porcelain
Finish, Convenience and Dependability.

There is a model to suit any requirement of use or purse.

Come and see them, or write for illustrations and prices.

Clare Bros. & Co.

Limited
Preston Ontario

Makers also of the famous
HECLA WARM AIR FURNACES

°
X
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SERVICE

JUDGE FOR YOURSELF

YOUR BICYCLE OR YOUR CAR

We Give the Same Courteous
and Efficient Service.

Peerless Vulcanizing Co.

1025 King Street Phone 381
TINSMITH

Pease Furnaces — Good Cheer Furnaces — Repairing
Eavetroughing

ESTIMATES CHEERFULLY GIVEN.
TINSHOP, WITH N. O. HIPEL, LTD.

Phone 816 926 King Street

KYANIZE

PAINTS ENAMELS VARNISHES
SANITARY PLUMBING AND HEATING
GAS FITTING AND REPAIR WORK PROMPTLY DONE

HARRY RAHN

Res. Phone 764 Store Phone 473
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J. A. HEIMBECKER
CENTRAL HOTEL BARBER SHOP

THE PEOPLE'S BARBER

A. W. ELTHERINGTON

Dealer in
Choice GROCERIES, FRUITS and CONFECTIONERY
MEATS AND SAUSAGES
652 King Street Phone 42

Phone 89 for
DRUGS AND SICK ROOM SUPPLIES

GEO. A. SCHULTZ, Phm. B.

639 King Street, Preston

THIEL'S CONFECTIONERY
HOME-MADE CANDIES
ICE CREAM — LUNCHES - PASTRY
Opposite Post Office Phone 607

COMPLIMENTS
OF

MacCALLUMS CIGAR STORE

630 King Street Preston
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COMPLIMENTS

—— O ——

Bernhardt’s Hardware

Opposite Post Office

Phone 78 e . == — — Preston

THE STAR ELECTRIC

E. J. Mosack, Proprietor
EXCLUSIVE AGENTS FOR

Kelvinator Ice Machines — e Victor Radios
and

Lowe Bros. Paints and Enamels

“Wire for us, and we wire for you.”

740 King St., Phone 433 - Res. Phone 256

The Preston Garage Co.

SALES AND SERVICE
442 King Street Phone 179

N. JACOBI

Staple and Fancy Dry Goods
Irish Linens Kenwood Blankets

New Location Next to Park Theatre
YOUR FAVORITE SHOPPING PLACE
647 King St. Phone 173
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Compliments of - - -

N. O. HIPEL, LTD.

Coal, Coke, Wood
and Lumber

Manufacturers of

HIPEL-PEDLAR BARNS
Phone 379

SHOP AT

sctosin SELLRITE STORES se tosioo

Where Your Dollar Buys More.

656 King St. Phone 819

HIGH CLASS GROCETERIAS
and
MODERN MEAT MARKET
We Carry Everything In Eatables

754-756 King St. Phones 450-451

*
23

Page Fifty-One



ouvju() U ‘¢ 'ON ¥y ‘Y Y0IS hidsunN 40f STALYIVE T

Page Fifty-Two



Congratulations

and Best Wishes

from

THE CITIZENS OF PRESTON

Wm. G. Reids,

Mayor

CENTRAL MEAT MARKET

CARMAN D. GRIMM, Proprietor

CHOICE HOME - KILLED MEATS
FREE DELIVERY
847 King Street Phone 195

K. SCHLOTZER

IDEAL SHOE REPAIR SHOP
Soles Sewed by Hand Shoes Dyed any Color

ALL WORK GUARANTEED — A TRIAL WILL CONVINCE

CENTRAL HOTEL BLOCK
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COMPLIMENTS

DE R ey

McCormack’s Meat Market

649 King Street Phone 82

If you want Quality and Perfect Fit
at reasonable prices, let

B SIPPEL

make your Next Suit
916 King Street Phone 334

F. EITEL

Tobacco Cigars

OPPOSITE POSTOFFICE

P. ATKINSON

PLUMBING
GAS FITTING
HEATING

Argyle Street Phone 14

QUICK STARTING ! !!
! ! KNOCKLESS TOO !!
BLUE SONOCO GAS

HAHN'S SERVICE STATION

FOOT OF SHANTZ HILL
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Protect your Wife and Family by taking out a

Mutual Life Assurance Policy
PROTECT YOUR BUILDINGS, YOUR CAR, ETC.
LET ME INSURE IT FOR YOU

REAL ESTATE A SPECIALTY

5. ESRATZ

138 Fountain St. Phone 117

We Congratulate

ST. PETER’S EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN
CHURCH

on the Commemoration of its

One-Hundredth Anniversary

ERAY S

FURNITURE AND
FUNERAL SERVICE

602 King Street, Preston Phone 275

A. GRAEB

Dealer in

FINE GROCERIES
CURED MEATS AND FARM PRODUCE

King Street, Preston Phones 465 and466

X
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GREETINGS FROM THE BUSINESS CORNER—FOUNDED 1851
TO THE LUTHERAN CHURCH—FOUNDED 1834

When in need of
GROCERIES, DRY GOODS, FLOOR COVERINGS, CROCKERY, CHINA
GLASSWARE, BOOTS AND SHOES, at Reasonable Prices

THE BUSINESS CORNER

QUALITY MEATS

A=

Blaschke’s Meat Market

1036 King St. Phonel58

SINCERE CONGRATULATIONS
ST. PETER’S LUTHERAN CHURCH

on Their One-Hundredth Anniversary

Preston Horticultural Society
FORTY-THIRD YEAR

CENTRAL GARAGE

I. N. DITNER, Proprietor
Repairs to All Makes of Cars. Willard Batteries
Goodrich Tires
STORAGE BY DAY OR MONTH —_ CARS WASHED
Day Phone 370 Night Phone 389
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Congratulations

and Best Wishes

to the Officials and Congregation of
St. Peter’s Lutheran Church
on the occasion of their

hundredth anniversary

Eastern Steel Products

imited

Preston, Ontario

Factories also at Montreal and Toronto.

G. M. FISCHER

GREEN FRONT HARDWARE

Floglaze Paints, Oils and Varnishes

. Electrical Appliances
King Street, Preston Phone 19

X
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W. A. BOLDUC

Notary Public Conveyancer Auctioneer
Real Estate and Insurance Agent

Phone 251w e = — Preston, Ontario

We wish to extend our hearty congratulations to the
Pastor and People of St. Peter’s Kvangelical
Lutheran Church and to wish them every
joy and gladness on the great occasion
of their Hundredth Anniversary.

L. HAHN & CO.

If you want your House, Furniture or Automobile
Insured, call

THOMAS YATES

Local Agent Mutual Life Assurance Company

He is an experienced Insurance Agent and handles nothing but

First-class Companies. Money to Loan. Affidavits taken. Real Estate.

Phone 85 Preston P. 0. Box 20%
S.A.WO O LNER
Wedding flowers -i- Funeral Designs

Cut Flowers for All Occasions
Plants in Season

Member of Florist Telegraph Delivery

938-940 King St. Phone 145
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STEAMSHIP - TICKETS

Reservations — Rates — Passporis

Underhill Travel Agency

STEAMSHIP AGENTS
721 King St. Phone 90

E. J. DUCK

DRUG STORE
DRUGS AND MEDICINES

657 King Street Phone 26

H. C. EDGAR

INSURANCE
846 King St., Phone 121

C. G. ROBERTSON, K. C.

BARRISTER, SOLICITOR, NOTARY, ETC.

SOLICITOR FOR BANK OF MONTREAL
SOLICITOR FOR BANK OF TORONTO

Office 846 King Street, Preston
Business Phone 15 Residence Phone 71
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COMPLIMENTS

OF

CANADIAN OFFICE and
SCHOOL FURNITURE, Limited

PRESTON, ONTARIO

MANUFACTURERS OF

CHURCH, SCHOOL AND OFFICE
FURNITURE

In Memory
of the Founders of our Church
who builded well

Compliments of

The #Homuth Family
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Ghe
Aristocrat of

CAKE FLOURS

“SUPERFINE”

The Extra Quality Cake Flour

%

FOR BETTER HEALTH USE

GOLD SEAL GERM MEAL
GOLD SEAL WHEATLETS

%

S. J. Cherry & Sons

Limited
FOR OVER A CENTURY

“Millers of Quality Flour™




With

The Compliments

of

THE

WERLICH MANUFACTURING CO.

- LIMITED
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